
Page 1 of 1 
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state.fl.us 

cc: Michael Barrett 

Subject: 

Attachments: GPlC June 201 l.pdf 

A. s/Terry A. Davis 

Tuesday, July 19,201 1 4:32 PM 

Gulf Power Company’s Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for 
June 2011 

Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6664 
tadavis@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 110001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 17 pages 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules 
and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedulesfor June 2011. 
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Terry A. Davis 
Assistant Secretary and 
Assistant Treasurer 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520-0786 

Tel850 444 6664 
Fax 850 444 6026 
TADAVISChuthernco corn 

A SOUTHRUN COMPANY 

July 19, 201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: COMMISSION STAFF'S MINIMUM FILING REQUIREMENTS IN 
SUPPORT OF THE MONTHLY FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST 
RECOVERY CHARGE IN DOCKET NO. 110001-El 

Attached for Official Filing are Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance 
Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for June 201 1, 
Retail Cost Recovery Charges for Plant Crist, Plant Smith, and Plant Daniel. 
These schedules are being sent separate from the monthly fuel filing. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

cc w/attachment: Florida Public Service Commission 
Michael C. Barrett 
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ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

OUTAGE 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
June, 2011 

Crist 4 
(MW) 

DATE TYPE HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIFTION 

' FFO . Full Forced Outage 
PFO ~ Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Maintenance Outage 
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO -Planned Outage 



ACTUAL. UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

OUTAGE 

GULF WWER COMPANY 
Juoe, 2011 
clist 5 
0 

DATE TYPE HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPFION 

* FFO -Full F o m d  Outage 
IT0 . Partial Forced 0ut .g~ 
FMO - Full Mainlenmce Outage 
PMO -Partial MPintensnce Outage 

Po . Planned Outage 



OUTAGE 

611 /I 1 
6/2/11 
611 711 1 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
June, 2011 

Crist 6 
(MW)  

FMO 10.67 291 Air Heater Wash 
FFO 24.22 291 Tube Leak 
FMO 53.67 291 Watetwall Leak 

I I I I I 

I I I I 

* FFO . Full Forced Outage 
PFO - Partial Forced Outage 
FMO . Full Maintenance Outage 
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO . Flamed Outage 



ACRJAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
June, 2011 

Crlrt 7 

(Mw) OUTAGE 

TYPE HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION DATE 

* FFO - Full Forced Outage 
PFO - Partial Forced Outage 

FMO .Full Maintenance Outage 
PMO .Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO . Planned Outage 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

OUTAGE 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
June, 2011 

smith 1 
(Mw) 

DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRWTION 

* FFO - Full Forced Outage 
PFO - Pnrtial Forced Outage 
FMO ~ FuU Maintensnee Outage 
PMO . Partial Mnhtenance Outage 
PO ~ Planned Outage 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

OUTAGE 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
June, XI11 

S d t h  2 

(Mw) 
DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRWTION 

I I I I 

* FFO - Full Forced Outage 
PFO . Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Maintenance Outage 
PMO . Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO -Planned Outage 



ACTUAL UhTI OUTAGE DATA 

OUTAGE 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
June, 2011 

Daniel 1 
(Mw) 

DATE TYPE’ HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 
61411 1 IPFO 0.881 1541Generator bearing vibration 
6Rl1 I (PFO I 1.081 16O~Pulverlzer fire 

i I I 

I I I I I I 

I I I 
I 

FFO - Full Forced Outage 
PFO . Partial Forced Outage 
FMO ~ Full Maintenance Outage 
PMO -Partial Maintenance Outage 
Po - Plnnned Outage 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

OUTAGE 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
June, 2011 
Daniel 2 

(Mwt 

DATE T W E  HOURS AFFECTED DESCRlPllON 

* FFO . Full Forced Outage 
PFO - Partial Forced Outage 
IWO - Full Maintenance Outage 
PMO . Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO ~ Planned Outage 


